TRAFFIC SAFETY COMMITTEE REGULAR MEETING JANUARY 6, 2020

The Traffic Safety Committee meeting of Monday, January 6, 2020 was called to order at 6:01 p.m. in the Sunnycrest Conference Room of the Town Offices, 268B Mammoth Rd, Londonderry NH.

PRESENT: Chairman Robert Ramsay, Public Works Director Janusz Czyzowski, Assistant Public Works Director John Trottier, Police Chief William Hart, Captain Kim Bernard, Fire Chief Darren O'Brien, Town Manager Kevin Smith, Member-At-Large Don Turcotte, and Town Councilor James Butler (arrived at 6:30 p.m.).

ABSENT: School Superintendent Scott Laliberte.

PUBLIC COMMENT

Christy and Michael Dreidenbach Lynne & Jeff DiCicco Deb Paul Senator Sharon Carson

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

Motion made by Chief Hart to accept meeting of October 7, 2019 minutes Seconded by Public Works Director Czyzowski 7-0-0

UNFINISHED BUSINESS

Rt 128 @ 28 - Smith Lane intersection - Public Works Director Czyzowski advised the committee this intersection is all set.

High Range Road – Homeowner is moving her mailbox to the other side of road.

<u>Fairway</u> – Public Works Director Czyzowski advised the committee this issue is all set.

<u>Shady Lane</u> – Captain Bernard advised the committee that a directed patrols and radar units were placed in this location, saw no significant issues, average speed was 36 mph.

<u>Harvey Road</u> – Homeowner advising of the parking on Harvey Road and emergency vehicles unable to get through. Chairman Ramsay to call Homeowner and invite to next meeting on April 6, 2020.

NEW BUSINESS

Parmenter Road – Homeowner advising of speeding on the road and being used as a cut through. Captain Bernard advised the department will do directed patrols and radar to the area. Motion made by Chief Hart to table this issue to the next meeting Seconded by Chief O'Brien 7-0-0

<u>High Range, Litchfield, Harvey & Hall Road intersection</u> – Discussion took place regarding this 4-Way intersection. Public Works Director Czyzowski advised the committee that no improvements will be made to this intersection as the congestion issue occurs during very specific times of the day.

<u>Old Mammoth Road</u> – Homeowner was not present for the meeting. Captain Bernard advised the committee that directed patrols were done in the area and there was no significant speeding issues. The Police Department will continue to monitor the area.

Motion made by Chief Hart to table this issue to the next meeting Seconded by Captain Bernard

7-0-0

<u>High Range & Wiley Hill Roads</u> – Homeowners were present to discuss the speeding issue on High Range Road onto Wiley Hill Road. Discussion and pictures were shown to the committee depicting the tire marks on the lawns. Public Works Director Czyzowski advised the homeowners and committee that he would extend the guard rail. Warning signs could be posted indicating an intersection ahead and the "suggested speed" of 25 mph. Chief Hart advised that through social media outlets notice would be made advising the public of the speeding issue on High Range Road.

Motion made by Chief Hart to allow Public Works Director Czyzowski to deal in a manner that is consistent with the MUTCD Manual.

Seconded by Captain Bernard

7-0-0

Motion made by Chief Hart to table this issue to the next meeting Seconded by Chief O'Brien

7-0-0

Stonehenge & Hardy Roads – Homeowner advising of trucks on Stonehenge and Hardy Roads.

Discussion followed, with Captain Bernard advising that directed patrols would be assigned to the area.

Motion made by Chief Hart to table this issue to the next meeting

Seconded by Captain Bernard

Rt 102 Development – Senator Carson advising the committee of the calls she is receiving regarding the speeding issues throughout the town, High Range, Stonehenge, Gilcreast, Hall Road and the list goes on. Discussion followed regarding the Rt 102 development and the impact it has on traffic. She presented this issued to the committee as the town people want things done. Route 102 is handled by State DOT. With the growth of the town, traffic issues are becoming more prominent.

Member-At-Large – The committee was introduced to our new Member-At Large, Don Turcotte. Welcome Aboard!

ADJOURNMENT

			_	
Meeting concluded	at 6:56 p.m.			
Next Meeting is: A	pril 6, 2020 @ 6:00 p.m.			
Notes by:	Suzanne J. Hebert	Date:	January 6, 2020	
Minutes typed by:	Suzanne J. Hebert	Date:	January 7, 2020	
Approved:	Traffic Safety Committee	Date:		